

 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Oath of Office        
 
 


Enclosed, find the official election results for your information. Superintendent Cassandra Bennett will 
swear in the newly elected officers, Samuel George and Moses Owen followed by election of officers. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







State of Alaska
2019 Regional Educational Attendance Area


October 1, 2019
Official Results


Date:10/17/19
Time:08:51:34


Page:1 of 2


Jurisdiction Wide
    38-800 Akiachak
    38-802 Akiak
    38-854 Tuluksak
    REAA 23 Absentee
    REAA 23 Questioned
    Total


R
eg


. V
ot


er
s


C
ar


ds
 C


as
t


%
 T


ur
no


ut


TURN OUT


R
eg


. V
ot


er
s


To
ta


l V
ot


es


G
eo


rg
e,


 S
am


ue
l J


.


W
rit


e-
In


 V
ot


es


REAA 23, Seat A


438 34 7.76% 438 31 28 3
240 94 39.17% 240 80 75 5
254 42 16.54% 254 40 39 1


0 0 - 0 0 0 0
0 0 - 0 0 0 0


932 170 18.24% 932 151 142 9







State of Alaska
2019 Regional Educational Attendance Area


October 1, 2019
Official Results


Date:10/17/19
Time:08:51:34


Page:2 of 2


Jurisdiction Wide
    38-800 Akiachak
    38-802 Akiak
    38-854 Tuluksak
    REAA 23 Absentee
    REAA 23 Questioned
    Total


R
eg


. V
ot


er
s


To
ta


l V
ot


es


G
ili


la
, D


av
id


 W
. S


r.


O
w


en
, M


os
es


W
ill


ia
m


s, 
M


ik
e 


Sr
.


W
rit


e-
In


 V
ot


es


REAA 23, Seat G


438 34 9 13 12 0
240 93 17 54 22 0
254 42 8 28 6 0


0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0


932 169 34 95 40 0







OATH OR AFFIRMATION 
 
School board members, before taking office and sign the following oath of affirmation: 
 
“I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United 
States and the Constitution of the State of Alaska and that I will honestly, faithfully, and 
impartially discharge my duties as a school board member to the best of my ability.” 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________ 
Samuel George                 Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________ 
Moses Owen       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Approval of Agenda       
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the agenda for November 1, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 


be successful in any environment. 
 


Regional Board Members 


 
 


 
   Willie Kasayulie, Chairman      Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman        Peter Gregory SR, Board Secretary 


   Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member    


   Robert Charles, Board Member 
 


  
 
 


Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 


LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE: November 1, 2019 
 


I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Oath of Office 


A. Oath of Office: Election Results 
B.  Reorganizational of the Board: 


1.  Chairman 
2.  Vice Chairman 
3. Secretary 
4. Treasurer 


V. Recognition of Guests 
VI. Approval of Agenda 
VII. Approval of Minutes 
VIII. Correspondence:  
IX. Action Items: 


A. Akiachak Senior Trip Request 
B. 3rd Reading of AR 9250 RSB Stipend/Pay Schedule 
C. SOP Updates (highlighted) 
D. 2021 Projected Enrollment 
E. Poll Vote: 10-24-19 High Standards, LLC 
F. Resignation 
G. New Hires 


X. Reports:  
A. Attendance Report:  
B. School Reports:   


1.  Akiachak  
2.  Akiak  
3.  Tuluksak  


C. Special Ed Director/Curriculum, Assessment Report 
D. Tribal Ed Director’s Report 
E. ANE Director’s Report 
F. Business and Finance Report  
G. Federal/State Programs Report 







H. Maintenance & Operations Report 
I. Technology Director Report 
J. Superintendent’s Report 


XI. Executive Session: Personal Matters 
XII. Board Travel/Info: AASB Annual Conference – November 7-10, 2019 
XIII. Public Comments:  
XIV. Board Comments 
XV. Next Regular Meeting: 


A. November 6, 2019 Special RSB Meeting 
B. November 21, 2019 Regular RSB Meeting 


XVI. Adjournment 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Approval of Minutes      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the minutes for September 19, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







1 


  
 
        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 


Regional School Board 
 
 
 
    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman                          Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman          Peter Gregory SR, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer                             Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Member                 
    Robert Charles, Board Member                       
   


   
Minutes of the Yupiit School District 


Regional Board of Education 
   


Held: September 19, 2019 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 


 
 
Call to Order 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Invocation 
 
Recognition of 
Guests 
 
 
 
Approval of 
Agenda 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 


 
I. Call to Order: Chairman Willie Kasayulie called the regular 
meeting of the Regional School Board to order at 12:05 PM 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: 
 
Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer  
Peter Gregory, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member  
Robert Charles, Board Member  
Moses Peter, Board Member 


 
III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation 
 
IV. Recognition of Guests: Cassandra Bennett and Bonnie James 


 
Administration presented the Yupiit School District Regional School 
Board Agenda for approval. 
 
V. Approval of Agenda:   
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the 
agenda with additions. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
VI. Approval of Minutes 
Administration presented the Yupiit School District Regional School 
Board Agenda for approval. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously. 







2 


 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recess 
 
 
Correspondence 
 
 
Action Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
VII. Executive Session: Personal Matters 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to suspend the rules 
to go into an Executive Session at 12:12 PM. Motion passed. 
 
Motion by Peter Gregory, Seconded by Moses Owen to get out of an 
executive session at 12:37 PM. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chairman Willie Kasayulie called for a recess at 12:37 PM. 
Reconvened at 1:36 PM. 
 
VIII. Correspondence: DEED – FY2020 School Operating Fund 
Budget 


 
IX. Action Items 


A. 2nd Reading of AR 9250 RSB Stipend/Pay Schedule 
The Administration recommended the approval of the 2nd Reading of AR 
9250 RSB Stipend/Pay Schedule. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the 2nd 
Reading of AR 9250 RSB Stipend/Pay Schedule. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 


B. New Hire 
The Administration recommended the approval of the New Hire for Rosa 
Taner as ELA Teacher for Akiachak School; and Albert Ramos, Cooks 
Helper, Akiak School. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Peter Gregory to approve the New 
Hires. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


C. Acellus Admin Training 
The Administration recommended the approval of sending Mindi 
Burford, Special Ed Director/Curriculum Coordinator to attend the  
Acellus Educator Training in Kansas City on November 5-7, 2019. 
 
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
Acellus Educator Training for Mindi Burford, Special Ed 
Director/Curriculum Coordinator . Motion passed unanimously.  
 


D. E-Design Plans 
The E-Design Plans, Inc is presented for your information only for future 
consideration. 
 
XII. Reports: 


A. Attendance Report 
B. School Reports: 


1. Akiachak:  Paul Gilbert’s report was reviewed 
2. Akiak:  Brandon Haberly’s report was reviewed 
3. Tuluksak: Douglas Bushey’s report was reviewed. 


C. Special Education and Assessment Director’s Report:  







3 


Continue - Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive Session 
 
Board Travel/Info 
 
 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Board Comments 
 
Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 
 
Adjournment 
 


Mindi Burford’s report was reviewed. 
D. Business & Finance Report:  John Stackhouse’s report was 


reviewed. 
E. State/Federal Programs Report:  Kaylin Charles’ report 


was reviewed 
F. Maintenance & Operations Report:  Judy Anderson’s 


report was reviewed. 
G. Technology Director’s Report:  Anthony Graham’s report 


was reviewed. 
H. Superintendent’s Report:  Cassandra Bennet highlighted her 


board report. 
 
XIII. Executive Session: Personal Matters 


 
XIV. Board Travel/Info: 


A. AASB Annual Conference – November 7-10, 2019 
B. Meeting with Lon Garrison – November 6, 2019 
C. Meeting with Auditors the week of November 11, 2019 


 
XV. Public Comments 


 
XVI. Board Comments 


 
XVII. Next Regular Meeting: October 17, 2019 rescheduled to  
November 1, 2019 Regular October Meeting. 


 
XII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses  
Owen to adjourn the meeting at 4:23 PM. 


 
 
  ___________________________               ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 
 


 
 


 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item A.      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Akiachak Senior Trip Request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item B.      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of 3rd Reading of AR 9250 RSB Stipend/Pay Schedule. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







AR 9250 


 


Regional School Board 


Stipend/Pay Schedule 


 


 


Regional School Board Meetings    500.00/Full Day meeting including 


Special/Committee Work/Worksession    Special/Committee Work/Worksession 


 


Conference Attendance 250.00/Full Day conference + per diem 


for meals not covered in registration 


 


Travel Days for Conference attendance Per Diem for meals during travel time 


 


 


 


Revised 8-22-19 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Yupiit School District 


 


 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item C.      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Revised Standard Operating Procedures (SOP). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AKIACHAK, AK 


Revised September 2019 


SOP No. 4 
 
 
 
 
PAYROLL PROCESSING PROCEDURES 
 
1. PURPOSE: To establish procedures for initiating, processing, authorizing, reviewing and 
recording payroll transactions. 
 
2. AUTHORITY: Superintendent 
 
3. RESPONSIBILITY: Business Manager and Payroll Specialist 
 
4. PROCEDURES: The following procedures should be followed for completing transactions in the 
payroll cycle: 
 


A. Employee and personnel records – 
1. Each employee should have a file which contains a contract of employment, 


relevant tax and deduction information, W-4’s, a current personnel action form 
which includes salary information and account coding, and any other 
information that is relevant and/or necessary for payroll processing. 


2. All personnel changes should be prepared by HR, signed by the supervisor 
and/or Superintendent, as indicated by signature or initials. 


3. All changes to the master personnel file in software system should be reviewed 
by the Business Manager. 


4. The Business Manager and Payroll Specialist should immediately be informed of 
any employee terminations. The terminated employee’s rights to access the 
computer system should be immediately removed, and an exit interview should 
be conducted. 


 
B. Processing payroll transactions – 


1. Employee time is recorded using the TimeClock Plus system. The employee will 
use the system to request leave. 


2. Managers will use the TimeClock Plus system to review employee hours and 
approve leave requests. 


3. The Payroll Specialist will review the TimeClock Plus system for employee hours 
and approved leave requests. 


4. The Payroll Specialist will then download the .txt file from TimeClock Plus and 
upload into the Black Mountain Software system. 


5. Errors identified on the timecards or adjustments made to the timecards should 
be communicated to the site supervisor. 


6. The Payroll Specialist will print timecards from TimeClock Plus for the payroll 
period. The timecards will be signed by the employee and their supervisor and 
returned to the Payroll Specialist. 


7. The Business Manager will review and approve the payroll before it is 
processed. 


8. The Payroll Specialist should process payroll upon approval.  







YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AKIACHAK, AK 


Revised September 2019 


9. The Payroll Specialist will process the ACH file with the bank. 
10. Business Manager will review and approve the ACH for release in the bank 


system. 
11. Paystubs will be distributed by the Payroll Specialist and the school site 


secretaries. 
12. The Payroll Specialist shall process all payroll liability payments immediately 


after payroll is processed with the goal of processing all transactions before the 
end of the month related to each payroll. 


 
C. Reporting payroll transactions 


1. Payroll expenses should be compared with budgeted amounts by the Business 
Manager and site supervisors on a monthly basis. 


  
  







YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AKIACHAK, AK 


Revised September 2019 


SOP No. 5 
 
 
PURCHASING PROCEDURE 
 
1. PURPOSE: To maximize the value of public resources in order to maximize educational programs 
of the school district. 
 
2. AUTHORITY: Superintendent 
 
3. RESPONSIBILITY:  It is the responsibility of the individual, referred to as the originator, requiring 
equipment, supplies, and/or services to initiate the requisition, by summiting the request to the school 
site secretary.  The school site secretary will enter the information using the remote requisition process 
in Black Mountain Software. It is the responsibility of approvers to ensure order submitted are approved 
in a timely manner. It is the responsibility of the Accounts Payable Specialist to issue a Purchase Order 
(PO) for each approved requisition and send to the originator. 
 
4. GENERAL PROCEDURES: The following procedures should be followed in all instances in which a 
vendor is to eventually receive payment directly from the school district for goods and/or services 
furnished to the school district. 
 


A. Originator’s responsibilities:  
1.  The originator of the requisition should be the school district employee who is 
requesting goods and/or services from a vendor. The originator must submit the 
requested supply list to the school site secretaries.  The site secretary will then enter all 
appropriate information in the remote requisition module of Black Mountain Software, 
including using an approved vendor. The originator is responsible to identify the source 
of funding for the purchase and to enter the accounting codes on the requisition. 
2.  Once the Purchase Order is received from the AP Specialist, it is the originator’s 
responsibility to place the order, track the order, and submit packing slips and 
confirmation to the AP Specialist to confirm receipt of the purchase. 


 
NOTE:  
Estimated freight or postage shall be listed on the requisition. If in doubt as to an 
appropriate estimate, use 20% of the merchandise cost. Be certain to define the 
shipping method (e.g. air freight, insured parcel post, etc.). 


 
B. Requisition approver responsibilities: 


1.  The requisition approvers must first determine that the items being requested are 
actually needed or wanted and eliminate any he/she determines to be unneeded or 
unwanted. 
2.  The entire requisition should be checked for errors and corrected if necessary. 
3.  The proper account code or codes must be placed on the requisition with a dollar 
breakdown between codes. (Coding of items should be completed based on the item 
and not the budget line item where money is available).  
4.  If it is determined that there is sufficient money in that line item of the budget, the 
requisition should be approved in the Black Mountain remote requisition module. 


C. Accounts payable responsibilities: 







YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AKIACHAK, AK 


Revised September 2019 


1.  Upon notification of approved requisition, the AP Specialist will convert approved 
requisitions into Purchase Orders.  
2.  The AP Specialist will then send the Purchase Order to the originator. 


 
5. CREDIT CARD PURCHASES; the following procedures shall be followed:  
 


A.  Funds must be available in budget accounts used for credit card purchases. 
B.  A copy of the confirmed purchase receipt must be submitted monthly. 
C.  A log of all credit card transactions must be submitted at the end of each month; account 


codes are required. 
D.  Failure to comply with these procedures will result in termination of credit card privileges. 


 
6. SPECIFIC PROCEDURES: the following procedures should be followed when appropriate: 
 


A. YSD DOES NOT ACCEPT ORDERS “ON APPROVAL”: 
 
NOTE: Invoices received by the school district from vendors requesting payment for goods 
and/or services that were requested by an employee who did not follow the above procedures 
will not be honored by the school district. These vendors will be referred to the employee to 
collect the billed amount or the school district will make payment and deduct the amount from 
any monies the school district owes the employee. 


 
B.  Travel: Requisitions for all travel, including air fare, hotel and rental car (accompanied by an 
approved leave request form) will define the names of all persons traveling, departure point, 
destination and return as appropriate, dates of travel and purpose for travel. Travel requests 
should be scanned and sent to district office three weeks in advance of the departure date to 
allow time for processing and to enable the district to receive the best air fare prices. 
 
All travel must have an approved leave slip signed by the Supervisor and/or the Superintendent. 
See standard operating procedure No. 7 Travel. 


  
 
  







YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AKIACHAK, AK 


Revised September 2019 


SOP No. 6 
 
 
 
RECEIVING REPORT PROCEDURE 
 
1. PURPOSE: To establish procedures for informing those responsible for 
managing the school district’s business affairs of the quantity and quality of items received so that 
vendors may be properly and promptly paid. 
 
2. AUTHORITY: Superintendent 
 
3. RESPONSIBILITY: All budget supervisors are responsible for ensuring compliance with this 
procedure. 
 
4. REPORTING: A copy of the Purchase Order (PO) will be used to report receiving information as 
follows: 
 


A.  The person receiving the items will take an inventory upon receipt and enter the quantity of 
items received on the purchase order copy. 


 
B.  If all items on the purchase order have been received, sign and date the copy of the PO at 


the bottom right hand corner in the space allocated for this purpose and scan it to the AP 
Specialist along with a copy of the packing slip. 


 
C.  If only a partial shipment is received, make a photocopy of the PO, check off the items 


received, sign and date the copy and scan it to the AP Specialist, along with a copy of the 
packing slip. When all items on the original PO have been received, sign and date the copy 
of the P.O. at the bottom right hand corner and scan it to the AP Specialist. 


 
D.  When available, scan to the AP Specialist a copy of the freight bill. 


 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item D.      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of 2021 Projected Enrollment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 











 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item E.      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the Poll Vote for High Standard, LLC to install the Expansion 
Tank in Tuluksak for the Cooling System on Cummins generator set engine at the approximate amount of 
$7,250.00.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 















 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item F.      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the resignation for Michelle Perkins, Literacy Coach for 
Akiachak School, effective October 18, 2019. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







Friday, October 11, 2019 
 
 
 
Paul, 
 
It is with great sadness that I have to inform you of my resignation. I have been 
informed of some family problems at home that require my presence. I know that the 
problems at home will require me to be home for an extended amount of time with no 
definitive end. Due to these unforeseen circumstances, I feel it is best for me to resign 
and for it to be effective October 18. I am so disappointed that I can not fulfill my 
commitment to this district and to you. It has been a wonderful time here and I have 
truly enjoyed working with you. I wish you all the best during the rest of this school year. 
You have been a great support to me as I have transitioned to life in Alaska. 
 
 
-- 
Michele Perkins 
Literacy Coach 
Yupiit School District 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Action Item G.      
 
 


The Administration recommends the approval of the New Hires for Katy Hawkins-DelSignore as K-12 
Special Ed Teacher for Tuluksak school effective November 5, 2019; Joseph Porec, LA Teacher for Tuluksak 
School effective November 15, 2019; Natalie Porec, 2nd/3rd Grade Teacher for Tuluksak School effective 
November 15, 2019; and John Hammonds, Literacy Coach for Akiachak School, effective October 21, 2019. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Attendance Report      
 
 


The September attendance report is presented for your information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Reports B-J     
 
 


The Administration reports are presented for your review and information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


Author of Report: Paul J. R. Gilbert   


Department:  Principal – Akiachak School 


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: November 22, 2019 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 


members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 
Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


Oct  1 
Testing window 


Opens 


MAP, Aimsweb testing can continue. Tech problems 


resolved due to Anthony’s hard work with GCI and 


Aimsweb.  MAP info still to come.  


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


Oct 2 Athletics 
Cross Country sent 6 people to State’s 


 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


 


Oct. 9 College Night 
Community program to begin FAFSA paperwork for 


students planning to go to college.    


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents, and Elder 


Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


Oct 11 Athletics 


Wrestling, Basketball and Mix 6 volleyball are ready to 


go for winter sports. We are in need of a Boy’s 


basketball Coach. Girl’s basketball is trying to raise 


money to attend a tournament in Anchorage.  


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Oct. 21 Athletics 


Mix 6 tournament was a success. Wrestling has begun. 


We are still in need of a Boy’s Basketball Coach. 


Jennifer has been informed 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


 


Oct 21 Attendance 


Members of the Tribal Court, RSB, School, Tribe, and 


VPO met to talk about truancy problem. Next is to have 


an Action Plan Meeting on Nov. 4 at 2 pm in the school 


library. Members of the Tribe, Tribal Court, School, 


YSD, RSB, LASB, VPO, Church Elders will be 


receiving invitations to attend.   


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


 


Oct 21 Upcoming 


Parent/Teacher Conferences Oct. 29 and 30 


Halloween Carnival Nov 1 


Student Council Movie Night Oct. 30 


Planning for Veteran’s Day Luncheon has begun 


 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


 


 


 


 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report: Brandon L. Haberly   


Department:  Principal – Arlicaq School 


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October 18, 2019 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers 


and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our 


community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge 


of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or 


School Goals 


8/27  
Community   


Engagement  


Arlicaq School hosted a Native Youth Community 


Project.  Topics were Fire Arm Safety, Outdoor Survival 


Skills and Native Medicinal Plants. In attendance were 


thirty-two parents and forty-two students.   


The next NYCP event will be 9/17.  Native Dance will 


be one of the topics. 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


8/29 Testing 


 AIMSweb testing began.  All Kindergarten students 


have been assessed. All but two first grade students have 


been assessed with their literacy benchmark. WIDA W-
APT has not yet begun do to roster issues.  
Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) will begin 


approximately on Tuesday September 17th. 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


9/5 Yuuyaraq 


 We will begin a new program that teaches the Yup’ik 


Yuuyaraq.  Each month our school will focus on one of 


the four main values.  Students will write about this and 


their work will be posted in the school Hall of Elders 


and the community building.  For the month of 


September, we are focusing on: “Wanguta Yup’ikigni 


quanruyutet atutluki anglituukut. We the people were 


raised by following the teaching and sayings of 


becoming a real human being.” 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


9/5 S.T.O.P. 
A new behavior system was implemented in an effort to 


reduce in-school and out of school suspensions.   


1. 1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


9/5 ANE Grant 


Matthew Turner is our new director for the Alaska 


Native Education grant.  Our school staff met with him 


on 9/5 and will be sending proposals for school projects 


this year for this grant. 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


9/8 Enrollment 


As of September 8th 2019, our current enrollment is 131 


students K-12.  Our current average daily attendance 


percentage for the month of August was 91.72% 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2 


9/16 Sports 


Cross-Country Mix 6 high school volleyball practice 


will begin Monday 9/16.  We have eleven students 


registered to participate. We have a cross-country meet 


in Kwethluk this Friday 9/13 and next Friday in Bethel.  


Our first volleyball game is 9/26 at Tuluksak. 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents, and Elder 


Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


9/17 Academics Progress Reports due 9/16 at 3:30pm.  


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents, and Elder 


Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change  


9/24 
Parent 


Engagement 


R.E.A.D.S. Reading Early Accomplishes Distinguished 


Students) Night.  Our literacy coach Clare Robyt will 


host a potluck and teach parents about literacy skills.  


We will have our librarian talk with parents about library 


books.  There will be door prizes that will be donated by 


the local tribal council. Each month R.E.A.D.S. will 


focus on a different age group. The primary focus will 


be for parents with children in preschool through third 


grade. 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents, and Elder 


Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change  


September Connex 


The Conex outside above the outside refrigerated area 


needs to be moved off the lower Conex.  We need the 


city of Akiak to help us with this as soon as possible. 


Calls to the city have been made, but no progress has 


occurred. 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically 


2. Community, Parents, and Elder 


Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change  


 


  


 


            


 


     


             


 


          























Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report: Mindi Burford     


Department/Location: Special Education    


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 09/19/2019  


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive 


learning environment, speak the Yupiaq language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate 


prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and school staff are Yup’ik and 


speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our 


community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, 


Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of 


Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 


08/23/2019-


11/01/2019 


Programmi


ng the PS 


SPED 


program. 


All ESERS and IEPS, as well as behavior 


plans, RTI and 504's will be recorded in this 


program from now on.  The program also 


allows for the Special Education team at 


DEED to view and audit online rather than 


having to travel site to site. 


The program has been implemented and I am 


currently updating files and addressing any 


glitches. 


Education System Change 


10/14-


15/2019 


SPED staff 


training 


SPED staff will have two four-hour trainings 


in PS SPED during the October 14/15 in-


service.  Here they learned how to navigate 


and utilize the program. 


Education System Change 


09/06/2019-


11/01/2019 


Telephone 


meetings 


with SPED 


staff and 


parents of 


SPED 


students  


Director has made time available to speak with 


SPED teachers and Parents who may have 


concerns about individual students.  In these 


conversations we have laid out timelines in 


which we will observe and document these 


students for further evaluation. 


Makes sure we, as a department 


are meeting the academic, social, 


emotional, and cultural needs of 


our students and staff. 


08/23/19-


09/06/2019 


SPED 


Caseloads 


Akiachak- 25 Active Cases and 1 Referral 


Akiak- 19 Active Cases and 2 Referrals 


Tuluksak- 19 Active Cases and 2 Referrals 


Making sure that the needs of 


our students are met and to 


educate all children to be 


successful in any environment. 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2 


There are 12 intensives being submitted to the 


state for funding. 


 


11/11/2019-


11/15/2019 


CPI Trainer 


Training 


Mindi Burford will be attending CPI Train the 


Trainer Training in Anchorage to obtain a 


certification as a CPI Trainer.  She will then 


return to the district and travel to each site to 


provide this training to administrators, 


teachers, and paraprofessionals.  This training 


meets the state mandate for training in restraint 


and seclusion. 


Makes sure we, as a department 


are meeting the academic, 


social, emotional, and cultural 


needs of our students and staff. 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report: Mindi Burford     


Department/Location: Curriculum and Assessment    


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 11/01/2019  


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive 


learning environment, speak the Yupiaq language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate 


prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and school staff are Yup’ik and 


speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our 


community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, 


Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of 


Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 


09/06/201


9-


11/01/201


9 


HMH Into 


Reading/Into 


Literature 


All students and teachers currently have books 


and online access to the curriculum.  NW Book 


Depository is completing their search for the 


missing boxes and replacing them. 


Making sure that every student 


has access to the curriculum for 


academic success. 


09/06/201


9-


10/20/201


9 


AimsWeb 


Plus 


AimsWebPlus assessments have been 


completed at all sites. 


Making sure we track the 


progress of each and every 


student for academic success and 


intervention as needed. 


10/14/201


9-


11/15/201


9 


MAPS 


MAP Testing has begun. the week of the 13th.  


There were a few technical issues to work out. 


All students and teachers now have access. 


Making sure we track the 


progress of each and every 


student for academic success and 


intervention as needed. 


09/06/201


9-


11/01/201


9 


Saxon Math  


Our current Saxon Math will continue to be 


used as our Math Curriculum this year.  In 


addition, we will use the interventions 


available in AimsWebPlus and MAPS to help 


our students reach grade level mathematic 


skills.  We will be forming a Math Curriculum 


Committee, as recommended by our state 


coaches, to decide on a new Alaska Standards 


based Math Curriculum for next year. 


Making sure that every student 


has access to the 


curriculum/intervention for 


academic success in 


Mathematics. 


Education System Change 


09/06/201


9-
Acellus 


Teachers, students, and community members 


are now using Acellus in the classroom and 


after school as a credit recovery/GED prep 


Making sure that every student 


has access to the curriculum for 


academic success. 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2 


11/01/201


9 


course to complete High School.  Teachers are 


also using Acellus for Social Studies, Science, 


and electives. 


09/15/201


9-


11/01/201


9 


ADP 


Our Kindergarten Teachers have completed the 


Alaska Developmental Profile on all our 


Kindergarten Teachers. 


To educate all children to be 


successful in any environment. 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically. 


 


10/21-


24/2019 
LLI 


Literacy Coaches Clare Robyt, Akiak, and 


Evelyn Esmailka, Tuluksak, as well as 


Curriculum/Assessment Director Mindi 


Burford attended the four-day training for the 


Leveled Literacy Intervention we will be 


starting in January as our Reading Intervention 


for Tier Three RTI.  John Hammonds, our new 


Literacy Coach in Akiachak will train with 


Mindi Burford.  All Coaches will then train the 


teachers and paraprofessionals at their sites to 


work with students on LLI to enhance the 


reading skills and comprehension of our 


students. 


To educate all children to be 


successful in any environment. 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically. 


Education System Change 


 


09/06/201


9-


12/13/201


9 


BAS 


Literacy Coaches are currently administering 


the Basal Assessment System to all students at 


risk to place them at the correct level in LLI. 


To educate all children to be 


successful in any environment. 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically. 


Education System Change 


 


11/04/08 Acellus 


Mindi Burford will attend Acellus 


Administrator Training in order to bring all the 


advantages of this program to Yupiit School 


District. 


To educate all children to be 


successful in any environment. 


Students Succeed Culturally and 


Academically. 


Education System Change 


 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 3 


Author of Report: 


Department/Location: 


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 


 


1. Mission Statement 


a. To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


2. Objectives 


a. To provide every child an opportunity to complete high school and possess the skills needed to pursue further 


education of their choice. 


b. To partner with parents and the community to ensure that every child becomes a whole person and is a contributing 


member of society. 


3. Strategic Goal Areas: 


a. Effective Operations 


b. Yup’ik Curriculum and Improved Student Attendance and Academic Outcomes 


c. Career Pathways 


d. Involving Elders and the Community 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Describe the connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or School 


Goals 


 9/30/2019 
1st day at 


office 


Look over materials and documents I can find in 


the Yupiaq Ed. Office to learn about the position 


and where to start. 


A lot of materials are missing: books, documents, 


fabric supplies, beads and beading supplies, furs 


Google Drive Yugtun documents are also deleted. 


 


 


Met with 


Sophie to 


learn about 


the things 


she use to 


do. 


Things to do: call and speak with Yupik Teachers 


to know about their Yup’ik class schedules, 


amount of time they have Yup’ik class, ask the 


kinds of materials that are needed, Visit per site to 


observe Yugtun teachers teaching, 


 


 


Call/email 


KKI, AKI, 


TLT Yupik 


teachers 


Met with Anna & Roxanne and they shared what 


they are doing so far at the Akiachak Elementary 


side, also Ickley for his schedule other Yugtun 


teachers were not working/available. 


Anna & Roxanne requested Elder visits, They 


need a laptop and a project for their teaching use 


(entering grades for Yupik &YSD jukebox stories 


to listen to elder recordings), Orthography books 


(37), flip chart papers, school smart spelling blank 


books, an American Flag & Alaska Flag, 


Ataat requested more Grammar Yugtun books and 


said there are a lot in the storage but I did not find 


the books/materials he said were in storage. He 


also requested more furs that Sophie use to get for 


his Yupik classes. 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 3 


10/1/19 
Call Akiak 


& Tuluksak 


Debby Jackson called and reported that she will 


start on 10/2 the oral proficiency test in the 


mornings, 


Ruth Napoka has already started 2019/2020 


Yup’ik Spelling Bee with her students, She is also 


doing some sewing, yarn (knit/stitch), beading 


with her 6th block students, Yuraq/drumming with 


her 7th block students, she needs more materials 


(Fabric, beads, threads, sewing/beading needles.) 


Ida Jasper is teaching Yupik Orthography to 8th-


12 graders. She is requesting a toner for their 


school since she always makes copies out of the 


Yupik Orthography book. She is also teaching 


about berries and will continue to stick with the 


berries. 


 


10/3/19 


Searched for 


Culturally 


Based 


Standards 


Books 


Only found a few but not the books. Inventory of 


the books I can find in the storage. 
 


First week 


of October 


& when I 


got back 


from 


NIEA 


 


Brought my own personal books to fill the shelf in 


the office of Alaska Native books, Writing, 


Dictionary, Central Yupik writing book, 


 


10/6/19 NIEA trip 


 


In the future it would be nice to bring a couple 


Yugtun teachers from each village to this 


conference. 


 


10/16/19  


I requested a list of books needed in the Yugtun 


Ed. Office from Amazon & ANLC, beads and 


supplies for all 3 schools. 


 


10/17/19 


Helped out 


in the 


Yugtun 


classroom in 


the morning. 


9:15-12:30, I went to the school to observe in the 


Yugtun classroom and help out. Shared the family 


tree and family terms with the following 


(Roxanne & Mary). The others were not available 


or were not at work. I went over the empty lesson 


plan with Roxanne and how she can add-on this 


lesson plan if she is willing to read Two Old 


Women each year. The book is culturally based 


and connects with all target areas (Subsistence, 


survival, cultural expression, community, 


government, health & wellness, and language.) 


 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 3 of 3 


I requested these books because if anyone walks into the Yugtun Education Director office they 


should be able to see documents if asked for a history of the spoken/written language, history of our 


school district, history of education in our region, history of the three villages in our school district. 


The classroom materials (books) copies are needed as a backup for any questions or backups that may 


be needed. 


 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report:  Matthew Turner    


Department/Location: District Office    


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: 17 October 2019 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, 


speak the Yupiaq language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  


The majority of our teachers and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in 


Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, 


Knowledge of Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, 


Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD 


Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals 


and/or School Goals 


 
Project Based 


Learning/Agric


ulture Projects 


Akiak is gearing up for agriculture projects in a big way. We’ve 


have moved all the hydroponic equipment from TLT to AKI. We 


will soon have desktop hydroponic units in every classroom.  
Respect for Land, 


Respect for Nature 


 Project Based 


Learning 
Akiak 2nd and 3rd grade students are participating in Lego 


League this year. Tuluksak may soon be starting a high school 


afterschool robotics league. 


Students Succeed 


Culturally and 


Academically 


 Project Based 


Learning 


Akiak will begin working with a group of students to get their 


ServSaf certification. This will enable them to prepare and serve 


food from the kitchen. They will then work through the National 


School Lunch program to cook and serve healthy afterschool 


snacks. 


Students Succeed 


Culturally and 


Academically 


 Youth 


Academies 


18 6-8th grade students have applied for the November Alaska 


Native Science and Engineering Program (ANSEP) Academy 


held this November. Up to 15 will be accepted. The academy is 


held for 2 weeks on the UAA Campus. Students will build their 


own computer (which they can keep) and take part in other group 


projects. After completing the Academy, they will be eligible for 


ongoing learning opportunities for the remainder of their 


secondary school career. 


Students Succeed 


Culturally and 


Academically 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


Page 2 of 2 


 


Community 


Engagement 
 
Professional 


Development 


Akiachak and Akiak teachers are now getting paid through the 


ANE grant to provide open computer lab and library time after 


school hours. The computer lab is also helping community 


members complete their GED, which will increase Yup’ik school 


staff. 


Community, Parents, 


and Elder 


Involvement 
 
The majority of our 


teachers and school 


staff are Yup’ik and 


speak their language 


 Early 


Childhood 


We have entered into an MOA with the RurAL CAP to provide 


YSD with a map of Early Childhood services being provided and 


where there are gaps for the District. They will also provide us 


with recommendations for programming and hiring moving 


forward. This project will include a district wide meeting of early 


childhood providers, including RurAL CAP, AVCP, and other 


prroviders. 


Education System 


Change 


 







 


 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
From: John C. Stackhouse 


Business Manager 
Yupiit School District 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 


Subj: 2019 November Board Report 


 


The 2019 November Board Report contains the following: 


 


 Summary of Activities 


 Grant Explanations 


 Income statement report from BMS for 10/19 


  


  


   


 


 







Yupiit School District 
PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 
Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


Author of Report:      John Stackhouse 
Department/Location:     Business Manager    
Date of Regional School Board Meeting:  November 1, 2019 
 
Mission Statement 
To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 
Vision Statement 
All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 
language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 
school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community 
members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 
Values 
Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 
Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 
Strategic Goal Areas: 
1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 
2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 
3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 
4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details Connection to YSD Mission, Objectives, 
Strategic Goals and/or School Goals 


Sept-Oct FY20 Audit 
Reviewed first and second draft of audit, provided 
signed representation letter, provided action plan for 
findings 


Education System Change 
 


Sept-Oct 


Federal Pass 
through and 
Federal Direct 
Grants 


Conducted two meetings with Grant Committee to 
allocate additional funding for Federal Pass through 
and Federal Direct Grants 


Education System Change 
 


Oct October Count Worked with Staff to ensure correct ADM count for 
count period commencing Sep30-Oct 25. 


Education System Change 
 


Oct Projected ADM 
FY21 Provided Projected ADM report for FY21 funding Education System Change 


 


Oct Pupil 
Transportation Filed 1st Quarter Pupil Transportation Report Education System Change 


 


Oct 941/State 
Unemployment Filed 1st Quarter 941 and State Unemployment Education System Change 


 


Oct FY21 Audit Conducted random sampling for internal audit on 
accounts payable and payroll 


Education System Change 
 


Oct Health Care Filed annual report of Medicare Part D compatibility 
and issued letters to affected employees 


Education System Change 
 


Oct Impact Aid Sent out IPP letters to tribal administrators Education System Change 
 


Oct Correspondence 
Program 


Submitted Correspondence Study Program 
Statement of Assurance to DEED 


Education System Change 
 


Oct Heath Care Gina Bosnaikis presented new Meritain Plan to 
Akiachak teachers. 


Education System Change 
 


Oct PPE Report Submitted FY19 Per Pupil Expenditure report to 
DEED 


Education System Change 
 


 







State Funding and State Federal Pass through Funding 
 
Fund 100 
Foundation Funding- Funding received from Alaska DEED based on Base Student 
Allocation (BSA) of $5930 per student and calculated using a formula to adjust for school 
size. Additional funding is received for SPED students based on the Special Needs factor 
multiplier of 1.20. The vocational and technical funding is based on a multiplier of 1.015. 
The intensive need student count is calculated by a multiplier factor of 13. Finally, the 
correspondence program is calculated by a multiplier of 0.90. 
  Current amount of Grant: $6,078,601  
 
Included in Fund 100: 
 


E-Rate: This program provides discounts to assist schools and libraries in the United States to 
obtain affordable telecommunications and internet access. Provides funding at 90% of cost.  


 
Impact Aid: designed to assist United States local school districts that have lost property tax 
revenue due to the presence of tax-exempt Federal property, or that have experienced increased 
expenditures due to the enrollment of federally connected children, including children living on 
Indian lands. 


     Amount of Grant: $3,562,334 
 


Quality Schools Grant- These funds are used for instructional materials to support math 
competencies, literacy and language development, to provide educational support for students to 
improve academic language, literacy and math skills.  


      Amount of Grant: $26,013 
 
Fund 205 
Pupil Transportation fund: Funding received to support student transportation. 
  Amount of Grant: $928 
 
Fund 255 
Food Service Fund: Funds received from the USDA for the National School Lunch 
Program, Breakfast program, Afterschool Snack Program, and Commodities. 
  Amount of Grant: Varies 
 
Fund 236 
Staff Development Grant: Funding received for specific staff development opportunities 
from the State of Alaska. 
  Amount of Grant: Varies 
 
Fund 245 
CSI/TSI School Improvement funds: Funding received to assist schools in meeting the 
goals identified in the STEPP plan. Akiachak and Tuluksak are identified Comprehensive 
Support designated as lowest 5%. Akiak School is identified Targeted Support.  
  Amount $100,000 
 
Fund 256 
Title I, Part A- Services for Children in Poverty: These funds are targeted for use in 
improving the academic achievement of disadvantaged children. YSD uses these funds to 
provide a Literacy Coach within each school, paraprofessional support for literacy and 







math in the primary grades, paraprofessional training in early literacy for primary grades, 
substitutes for Teachers attending RTI/MTSS, to subsidize teacher housing, Staff travel for 
committee functions and district staff to attend ESEA Technical Assistance Workshop, and 
Student travel for sessions offered by Chugach School District/EXCEL Alaska for credit 
recovery.  


Amount of Grant: $1,076,105.53 
 


Reaped into Fund 256 
Title II, Part A- Teacher Quality:  Increase the academic achievement of all 
students by helping schools and districts improve teacher and principal quality.  In 
addition, Title II A funds may be used to improve the skills and knowledge of 
principals for effective school leadership. 
Reaped into Title I, Part A 


 
Reaped into Fund 256 
Title IV, A- Student Support and Academic Enrichment: The Every Student 
Succeeds Act (ESSA) authorizes significant funds to help increase the capacity of 
states, local educational agencies (LEAs), schools, and local communities to provide all 
students with access to a well-rounded education and to improve school conditions for 
student learning. 


    Reaped into Title I, Part A 
 
Fund 257 
Title I, Part C - Migrant Education: These funds are to target the academic needs of 
migrant students, which arise because of their migratory activities such as fishing and 
agriculture. YSD utilizes these funds to cover costs of migrant recruiting which is done by 
school secretaries and to provide for a migrant records clerk who monitors the program 
documentation. Purchase of laptops for each site for Migrant Education students to use in 
classroom to increase their skills in English, Math, and Reading. These funds are also being 
used to provide opportunities for migrant students to attend vocational learning 
opportunities through Chugach School District. Funding is based on the number of 
students meeting the specifics of the migrant identification rules. 


Amount of Grant: $148,576.00 
 
Fund 269 
Section 619 - Special Education Support- This grant supports activities for students with 
disabilities age 3-5. YSD uses these funds to assist in the cost of speech therapy services and 
educational supplies for young children. 


Amount of Grant: $2,010.82 
 


Fund 270 
Title III, A-Services for Limited English Proficient (LEP) Students: YSD receives limited 
Title III funds but uses them to provide support for teacher training in effective practices 
for teaching students who are not proficient in English. A teacher team has been attending 
training lead by experts from the Department of Education. They are working with the 
YSD Literacy Coach to share their learning and understanding of how to efficiently 
support the learning of LEP students.                         
Amount of Grant: $76,454 
 
Fund 271 
Migrant Parent Advisory Council: Funds received for Jennifer Phillip to attend as a 







member of the Statewide Migrant Ed Advisory Council. 
 
Fund 274 
School Improvement Funds- Funds are used to implement selected elements of each site’s improvement 
plans, as administered through the online planning STEPP (Step Toward Educational Progress & 
Partnership) tool. Funded activities include developing community engagement through Culture week and 
advisory board training, strengthening RTI systems with training for principals and the district leadership 
team, and supplies and materials for various items. 
   Amount of Grant: ~$155,000.00 
 
Fund 297 
Title VIB - Services for Students with Disabilities: YSD employs 2 Special education 
paraprofessional with these funds. Speech and Occupational Therapy services and a Psychologist are 
also secured from this grant. Title VIB funds provide funding for attendance at the state Special 
Education Conference and for technology and curriculum needs in district special education 
classrooms. 


Amount of Grant: $160,527.31 
 


Fund 301 
Carl Perkins: These funds must be used for the development and support of approved vocational and 
career pathways courses. YSD supports supplies and materials for approved vocational courses 
offered in schools and professional development for CTE teachers and administration.   
Amount of Grant: $24,643.00  
 
Fund 390 
Employee Housing- Funds generated by rental revenue and transfers from foundation funding to 
support teacher housing maintenance and repair. 
 
Direct Federal Funding 
 
Fund 350 
Johnson O'Malley (JOM): This grant is operated under an educational plan which contains 
educational objectives to address the needs of our students. Funds were used to purchase 
supplemental, culturally relevant supplies and materials for students.   


Amount of Grant: $26,372.00 
 


Fund 351 
Rural Low-Income Schools: Funds used to support student government.  
  Amount of Grant $9,239 
 
Fund 362 
Indian Education: Title VII: Funds are generated by the districts Indian Student Count. 
Funds must be used to address the academic needs of Alaska Native students in YSD 
schools. Funding for students, staff, and elders' participation in the Youth and Elders 
Conference, tuition for students to attend VTE phases through the Chugach School District 
for college and career readiness training, funding for Regional School Board and Tribal 
Education Director to attend the National Indian Education Association conference, 
supplies and materials to increase knowledge of cultural identity and awareness.  


Amount of Grant: $169,057.00 
 
 







Fund 365 
Alaska Native Education Grant (ANE): Federal funding received to enhance Alaska Native 
Education. This grant is a three-year award July 2018- June 2021. 
  Amount of Grant $2,421,676 







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 1 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           46  SCHOOL FACILITIES RENTAL                                    150.00                                      150.00
           47  E-RATE                                   177,342.28     660,482.94                 1,598,907.00    -938,424.06
           51  FOUNDATION PROGRAM                                      859,894.00                 6,078,601.00  -5,218,707.00
           52  State BAG                                                                             25,915.00     -25,915.00
           55  QUALITY SCHOOLS                                                                       26,013.00     -26,013.00
           56  TRS ON-BEHALF                                                                        530,000.00    -530,000.00
           57  PERS ON-BEHALF                                                                       120,000.00    -120,000.00
          110  IMPACT AID                                                                         2,562,334.00  -2,562,334.00
          161  USDA FOOD SERVICE REIMBRS A                                                          373,000.00    -373,000.00


                                      Total Revenue     177,342.28   1,520,526.94                11,314,770.00  -9,794,243.06


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                 361,805.23                 2,337,816.00   1,976,010.77
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            3,933.81                                   -3,933.81
          323  AIDES                                     16,875.98      60,505.94                   262,218.00     201,712.06
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                   11,659.06      32,256.64                                  -32,256.64
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                  1,040,013.00   1,040,013.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      5,023.45      67,110.78                                  -67,110.78
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       397.51       6,352.28                                   -6,352.28
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                416.78       6,869.66                                   -6,869.66
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                              2,182.98      12,826.57                                  -12,826.57
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                     46,021.38                                  -46,021.38
          366  PERS                                       3,300.80      12,250.79                                  -12,250.79
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                         464,874.00     464,874.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         32,238.00      32,238.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    1,245.11       9,140.84      1,529.53       2,000.00      -7,140.84
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                             2,053.52       2,053.52                                   -2,053.52
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     3,681.71      72,904.36     22,728.84     121,000.00      48,095.64
                     Total Function                      46,836.90     694,031.80     24,258.37   4,260,159.00   3,566,127.20


   120         BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  27,713.25                   164,173.00     136,459.75
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     65,669.00      65,669.00
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      382.44                                     -382.44
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               415.71                                     -415.71
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               401.85                                     -401.85
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      3,480.78                                   -3,480.78
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          29,403.00      29,403.00







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 2 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,653.60        438.70       1,000.00        -653.60
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,922.32       2,922.32      2,922.32       9,000.00       6,077.68
                     Total Function                       2,922.32      36,969.95      3,361.02     269,245.00     232,275.05


   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                  13,934.14                   164,047.00     150,112.86
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     65,619.00      65,619.00
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      187.24                                     -187.24
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               203.52                                     -203.52
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               202.04                                     -202.04
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      1,704.08                                   -1,704.08
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          29,381.00      29,381.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                         6.95       1,196.61      1,185.88      15,000.00      13,803.39
                     Total Function                           6.95      17,427.63      1,185.88     274,047.00     256,619.37


   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                  54,914.64                   499,632.00     444,717.36
          323  AIDES                                     11,617.53      29,849.49                   205,182.00     175,332.51
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    281,925.00     281,925.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        880.05      10,120.50                                  -10,120.50
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       160.54       1,156.90                                   -1,156.90
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                168.63       1,253.33                                   -1,253.33
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                888.74       3,079.76                                   -3,079.76
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      6,897.25                                   -6,897.25
          366  PERS                                       1,487.85       5,378.08                                   -5,378.08
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          89,485.00      89,485.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         16,338.00      16,338.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                1,000.00       1,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       141.96         141.96         98.00       2,000.00       1,858.04
                     Total Function                      15,345.30     112,791.91         98.00   1,095,562.00     982,770.09


   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  18,020.61                    96,110.00      78,089.39
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                146.20         966.55                                     -966.55
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     38,444.00      38,444.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        110.00       2,640.16                                   -2,640.16
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      248.70                                     -248.70
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  2.18         284.70                                     -284.70
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 11.19         335.21                                     -335.21
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      2,263.38                                   -2,263.38
          366  PERS                                          32.16         212.64                                     -212.64
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,213.00      17,213.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                          6,900.00                    32,600.00      25,700.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                     340.00       6,032.85        480.00      95,000.00      88,967.15
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      558.73       3,462.32      1,133.59      15,000.00      11,537.68
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         1,000.00       1,000.00







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 3 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       370.99       1,773.38        370.99       3,000.00       1,226.62
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                            3,249.00      3,249.00                     -3,249.00
                     Total Function                       1,571.45      46,389.50      5,233.58     298,367.00     251,977.50


   320         GUIDANCE SERVICES
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            1,695.70                                   -1,695.70
          318  SPECIALISTS                                              61,085.00                   273,972.00     212,887.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    109,588.00     109,588.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     5,573.40                                   -5,573.40
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      866.38                                     -866.38
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               941.70                                     -941.70
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               910.34                                     -910.34
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      7,885.22                                   -7,885.22
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          48,622.00      48,622.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      223.19         923.19        700.00                       -923.19
                     Total Function                         223.19      79,880.93        700.00     432,182.00     352,301.07


   350         SUPPORT SERVICES INSTRUCT
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                   6,006.87                                   -6,006.87
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                572.60       3,785.64                                   -3,785.64
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        430.85       3,245.09                                   -3,245.09
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                       82.89                                      -82.89
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  8.57         146.37                                     -146.37
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 43.80         376.73                                     -376.73
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                        754.47                                     -754.47
          366  PERS                                         125.98         832.88                                     -832.88
                     Total Function                       1,181.80      15,230.94                                  -15,230.94


   352         LIBRARY SERVICES
          323  AIDES                                      4,113.77      12,965.45                    67,394.00      54,428.55
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,649.00      19,649.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      2,200.05       8,800.20                                   -8,800.20
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        57.54         181.35                                     -181.35
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 61.70         194.48                                     -194.48
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                314.70         991.86                                     -991.86
          366  PERS                                         905.03       2,852.39                                   -2,852.39
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          4,462.00       4,462.00
                     Total Function                       7,652.79      25,985.73                    91,505.00      65,519.27


   354         IN-SERVICE TRAINING
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                                     120.00                                     -120.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               7,500.00       7,500.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   8,738.50      1,344.85       5,000.00      -3,738.50
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                                               2,500.00       2,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    3,289.82                     2,500.00        -789.82
                     Total Function                                     12,148.32      1,344.85      17,500.00       5,351.68







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 4 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
   360         Instructional-Related Technology
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                  20,263.50                    81,054.00      60,790.50
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              32,422.00      32,422.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     4,125.15                                   -4,125.15
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      279.63                                     -279.63
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               303.96                                     -303.96
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               293.82                                     -293.82
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      2,545.08                                   -2,545.08
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          14,517.00      14,517.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                           156,530.00     616,281.60                 1,332,423.00     716,141.40
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                49.25         948.40                                     -948.40
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       342.00       8,472.52      1,908.48       6,000.00      -2,472.52
                     Total Function                     156,921.25     653,513.66      1,908.48   1,466,416.00     812,902.34


   400         SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
          313  PRINCIPAL                                                67,604.68                   293,625.00     226,020.32
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    117,450.00     117,450.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     6,809.77                                   -6,809.77
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                    1,010.33                                   -1,010.33
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                             1,101.06                                   -1,101.06
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,064.37                                   -1,064.37
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      9,219.85                                   -9,219.85
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          52,588.00      52,588.00
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                          1,000.00                                   -1,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      751.93       5,104.17      2,040.93       1,100.00      -4,004.17
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                       43.08                                      -43.08
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                              775.00        775.00                       -775.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                               1,842.00                                   -1,842.00
                     Total Function                         751.93      95,574.31      2,815.93     464,763.00     369,188.69


   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                              5,787.03      23,016.18                   100,414.00      77,397.82
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     40,165.00      40,165.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      1,387.54       4,517.60                                   -4,517.60
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        79.83         314.25                                     -314.25
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 86.80         344.58                                     -344.58
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                442.71       1,760.73                                   -1,760.73
          366  PERS                                       1,066.34       4,856.75                                   -4,856.75
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,647.00       6,647.00
                     Total Function                       8,850.25      34,810.09                   147,226.00     112,415.91


   511         BOARD OF EDUCATION
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             7,175.28                    46,701.00      39,525.72
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                    3,012.50      17,425.00                    59,000.00      41,575.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     34,180.00      34,180.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       725.96                                     -725.96







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 5 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      100.36                                     -100.36
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  3.08         136.88                                     -136.88
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                230.50       1,882.18                                   -1,882.18
          366  PERS                                         275.00       2,513.57                                   -2,513.57
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          6,998.00       6,998.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    2,428.95      18,409.84      6,533.00      50,000.00      31,590.16
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      200.25                     5,900.00       5,699.75
          491  DUES & FEES                                               1,225.00                    18,450.00      17,225.00
                     Total Function                       5,950.03      49,794.32      6,533.00     221,229.00     171,434.68


   512         OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
          311  SUPERINTENDENT                                           30,000.00                   120,000.00      90,000.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             7,392.70                    29,571.00      22,178.30
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     59,828.00      59,828.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     4,708.26                                   -4,708.26
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      517.42                                     -517.42
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               560.90                                     -560.90
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,000.54                                   -1,000.54
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      3,768.00                                   -3,768.00
          366  PERS                                                      1,626.40                                   -1,626.40
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                          17,064.00      17,064.00
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,958.00       1,958.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              35,000.00      35,000.00
          414  LEGAL SERVICES                             1,289.50       2,167.00                                   -2,167.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      446.38       7,583.86      2,925.43       7,500.00         -83.86
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,569.01                     1,500.00         -69.01
          491  DUES & FEES                                               4,960.00        960.00         500.00      -4,460.00
                     Total Function                       1,735.88      65,854.09      3,885.43     272,921.00     207,066.91


   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 30,605.45                   118,755.00      88,149.55
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                              6,888.41      42,971.45                   151,347.00     108,375.55
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    108,041.00     108,041.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      1,503.40       9,478.75                                   -9,478.75
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        95.06       1,002.72                                   -1,002.72
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                100.37       1,067.62                                   -1,067.62
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                526.96       5,663.69                                   -5,663.69
          366  PERS                                       1,515.44      15,985.21                                  -15,985.21
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         17,881.00      17,881.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 19,475.00                    60,000.00      40,525.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    3,429.01      20,905.36      4,300.51       5,000.00     -15,905.36
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                               43.00                                      -43.00
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                                              702.08                                     -702.08
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                 16,871.00                    40,000.00      23,129.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                                                           18,500.00      18,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,073.00       8,829.70        372.48       5,000.00      -3,829.70







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 6 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                            20,347.77      25,145.02                                  -25,145.02
          491  DUES & FEES                                1,800.00       3,554.00      2,804.00       3,000.00        -554.00
                     Total Function                      38,279.42     202,300.05      7,476.99     527,524.00     325,223.95


   551         RECRUITMENT
          390  TRAVEL ALLOWANCE                                          1,011.30                                   -1,011.30
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   6,651.52        177.00      12,000.00       5,348.48
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       466.09         765.41                                     -765.41
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                         5,500.00       5,500.00
                     Total Function                         466.09       8,428.23        177.00      22,500.00      14,071.77


   552         HUMAN RESOURCES STAFF SVC
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                                              28,701.00      28,701.00
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                             7,175.27                                   -7,175.27
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     11,480.00      11,480.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       725.98                                     -725.98
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      100.36                                     -100.36
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               107.64                                     -107.64
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                               548.91                                     -548.91
          366  PERS                                                      1,578.56                                   -1,578.56
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                          1,900.00       1,900.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                  500.00         500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   250.00         250.00
                     Total Function                                     10,236.72                    42,831.00      32,594.28


   560         Administrative Technology Services
          314  DIR/COOR/MANAGER (CERT)                                   6,754.50                    27,018.00      20,263.50
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,807.00      10,807.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     1,375.05                                   -1,375.05
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                       93.21                                      -93.21
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               101.31                                     -101.31
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                                97.95                                      -97.95
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                        848.37                                     -848.37
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           4,839.00       4,839.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   1,810.50                     7,500.00       5,689.50
          433  COMMUNICATIONS                            40,571.00     125,887.91                   444,141.00     318,253.09
          444  TECHNOLOGY RELATED REPAIRS AND                                                         1,500.00       1,500.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,998.00      13,479.37      3,477.89      38,000.00      24,520.63
          491  DUES & FEES                                                  75.00                     1,500.00       1,425.00
                     Total Function                      43,569.00     150,523.17      3,477.89     535,305.00     384,781.83


   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                     414.80      14,274.74                    55,835.00      41,560.26
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                     12,998.55      71,234.04                   197,463.00     126,228.96
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                    1,076.17      70,163.98                                  -70,163.98







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 7 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    101,319.00     101,319.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      3,315.52      16,701.38                                  -16,701.38
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       205.96       2,325.40                                   -2,325.40
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                216.30       2,272.78                                   -2,272.78
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                              1,108.42      12,267.95                                  -12,267.95
          366  PERS                                       2,083.42      14,955.47                                  -14,955.47
          368  PERS ONBEHALF                                                                         34,217.00      34,217.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               5,000.00       5,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   2,209.83        178.00       9,000.00       6,790.17
          431  WATER & SEWAGE                                           82,500.00                   325,000.00     242,500.00
          435  FUEL-HEATING                                 836.00      52,950.22        509.22     405,580.00     352,629.78
          436  ELECTRICITY                               30,666.60      85,232.00                   431,000.00     345,768.00
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                  43,750.00     102,345.00                                 -102,345.00
          445  INSURANCE & BOND PREMIUMS A                                                          170,000.00     170,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                      902.59                                     -902.59
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                       5,070.18     119,056.63     41,257.62     100,000.00     -19,056.63
          453  JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                                          57.30                    35,000.00      34,942.70
          456  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                   10,500.00      10,500.00
          458  GAS & OIL                                                   173.21                    26,654.00      26,480.79
                     Total Function                     101,741.92     649,622.52     41,944.84   1,906,568.00   1,256,945.48


   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                                                        27,000.00      27,000.00
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     10,800.00      10,800.00
          367  TRS ONBEHALF                                                                           3,481.00       3,481.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      484.19       1,261.38        555.00                     -1,261.38
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                            12,385.62      30,030.25        714.00      85,000.00      54,969.75
          440  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                                  3,546.85      3,546.85                     -3,546.85
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,342.77       3,023.28      2,260.65                     -3,023.28
          490  OTHER EXPENSES                               225.00       1,225.00                                   -1,225.00
          491  DUES & FEES                                               4,165.00      1,000.00                     -4,165.00
                     Total Function                      15,437.58      43,251.76      8,076.50     126,281.00      83,029.24


                                     Total Expenses     449,444.05   3,004,765.63    112,477.76  12,472,131.00   9,467,365.37


                         Net Income from Operations    -272,101.77  -1,484,238.69







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 8 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Other Expenses
   900         FUND TRANSFERS
          552  XFER TO FOOD SERVICE                                                                 100,000.00     100,000.00
          558  XFER TO TEACHER HOUSING                                                              400,000.00     400,000.00
                     Total Function                                                                 500,000.00


                               Total Other Expenses           0.00           0.00                   500,000.00     500,000.00


                                         Net Income    -272,101.77  -1,484,238.69







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 9 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 236 STAFF DEVELOPMENT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      956.19      16,559.06      4,354.61                    -16,559.06
                     Total Function                         956.19      16,559.06      4,354.61                    -16,559.06


                                     Total Expenses         956.19      16,559.06      4,354.61           0.00     -16,559.06


                         Net Income from Operations        -956.19     -16,559.06


                                         Net Income        -956.19     -16,559.06







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 10 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 245 SIG IMPLEMENTATION GRANT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   2,349.64        632.10                     -2,349.64
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     9,884.44      15,634.33      9,884.44                    -15,634.33
                     Total Function                       9,884.44      17,983.97     10,516.54                    -17,983.97


                                     Total Expenses       9,884.44      17,983.97     10,516.54           0.00     -17,983.97


                         Net Income from Operations      -9,884.44     -17,983.97


                                         Net Income      -9,884.44     -17,983.97







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 11 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 255 FOOD SERVICE FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           22  TYPE A ADULT MEAL REVENUE                      6.00       1,860.00                                    1,860.00
          161  USDA FOOD SERVICE REIMBRS A                               1,999.08                                    1,999.08


                                      Total Revenue           6.00       3,859.08                         0.00       3,859.08


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     364.70                                     -364.70
                     Total Function                                        364.70                                     -364.70


   790         FOOD SERVICES
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                   1,520.91       9,249.57                                   -9,249.57
          326  FOOD SERVICE STAFF                         8,210.34      29,173.61                                  -29,173.61
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      2,934.95      14,196.77                                  -14,196.77
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                       135.83         533.46                                     -533.46
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                145.57         567.23                                     -567.23
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                744.45       2,939.35                                   -2,939.35
          366  PERS                                       1,930.29       8,177.44                                   -8,177.44
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      600.00       6,864.43        600.00                     -6,864.43
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                       799.95       2,103.39      1,392.99                     -2,103.39
          459  FOOD                                         217.63      76,218.84     63,227.31                    -76,218.84
                     Total Function                      17,239.92     150,024.09     65,220.30                   -150,024.09


                                     Total Expenses      17,239.92     150,388.79     65,220.30           0.00    -150,388.79


                         Net Income from Operations     -17,233.92    -146,529.71


                                         Net Income     -17,233.92    -146,529.71







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 12 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 256 TITLE I PART (A)
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          315  TEACHER                                                                              261,440.00     261,440.00
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            1,414.50                                   -1,414.50
          318  SPECIALISTS                                              41,514.82                                  -41,514.82
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                   1,520.91       9,250.09                    31,748.00      22,497.91
          323  AIDES                                      5,055.43      17,696.13                   103,625.00      85,928.87
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                353.31       2,335.84                                   -2,335.84
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                    158,726.00     158,726.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      2,027.40      14,731.01                                  -14,731.01
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        91.42         965.24                                     -965.24
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                103.82       1,077.57                                   -1,077.57
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                530.13       2,862.53                                   -2,862.53
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                      5,391.93                                   -5,391.93
          366  PERS                                       1,526.19       6,418.85                                   -6,418.85
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     155.68        155.68      80,000.00      79,844.32
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                            2,868.09        625.60                     -2,868.09
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    1,447.40                                   -1,447.40
                     Total Function                      11,208.61     108,129.68        781.28     635,539.00     527,409.32


                                     Total Expenses      11,208.61     108,129.68        781.28     635,539.00     527,409.32


                         Net Income from Operations     -11,208.61    -108,129.68


                                         Net Income     -11,208.61    -108,129.68







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 13 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 257 TITLE I-C MIGRANT ED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                146.19         966.65                    11,621.00      10,654.35
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                      7,479.00       7,479.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        110.00         660.09                                     -660.09
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  2.19          14.35                                      -14.35
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 11.18          73.94                                      -73.94
          366  PERS                                          32.15         212.62                                     -212.62
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     475.34        270.34                       -475.34
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                            1,600.92        265.60       4,500.00       2,899.08
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                65,238.00      65,238.00
          480  STUDENT STIPENDS                                                                      15,000.00      15,000.00
                     Total Function                         301.71       4,003.91        535.94     103,838.00      99,834.09


   450         SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT
          324  SUPPORT STAFF                                660.96       3,010.38                     7,079.00       4,068.62
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        189.21         616.05                                     -616.05
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                         8.96          40.93                                      -40.93
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                  9.92          45.08                                      -45.08
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 50.56         230.30                                     -230.30
          366  PERS                                         145.41         662.27                                     -662.27
                     Total Function                       1,065.02       4,605.01                     7,079.00       2,473.99


                                     Total Expenses       1,366.73       8,608.92        535.94     110,917.00     102,308.08


                         Net Income from Operations      -1,366.73      -8,608.92


                                         Net Income      -1,366.73      -8,608.92







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 14 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 269 PRESCHOOL DISABLED
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               1,454.00       1,454.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                   398.00         398.00
                     Total Function                                                                   1,852.00       1,852.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00           0.00                     1,852.00       1,852.00


                         Net Income from Operations


                                         Net Income           0.00           0.00







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 15 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 270 TITLE III-A ENG LANG ACQ
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          320  NON CERTIFICATED SALARIES                                                              3,999.00       3,999.00
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                               3,000.00       3,000.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                                3,000.00       3,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                    4,375.00                    12,528.00       8,153.00
                     Total Function                                      4,375.00                    22,527.00      18,152.00


                                     Total Expenses           0.00       4,375.00                    22,527.00      18,152.00


                         Net Income from Operations                     -4,375.00


                                         Net Income           0.00      -4,375.00







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 16 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 271 MIGRANT ED PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      206.18         464.18        258.00                       -464.18
                     Total Function                         206.18         464.18        258.00                       -464.18


                                     Total Expenses         206.18         464.18        258.00           0.00        -464.18


                         Net Income from Operations        -206.18        -464.18


                                         Net Income        -206.18        -464.18







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 17 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 274 TITLE IA  SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          316  EXTRA DUTY PAY                                            4,300.83                                   -4,300.83
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                       224.50                                     -224.50
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                       59.06                                      -59.06
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                                64.52                                      -64.52
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                                62.36                                      -62.36
          365  TEACHER'S RETIREMENT                                        540.18                                     -540.18
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     125.00                                     -125.00
                     Total Function                                      5,376.45                                   -5,376.45


                                     Total Expenses           0.00       5,376.45                         0.00      -5,376.45


                         Net Income from Operations                     -5,376.45


                                         Net Income           0.00      -5,376.45







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 18 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 297 TITLE VIB
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   200         SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION
          323  AIDES                                      1,242.34       9,251.50                    39,750.00      30,498.50
          360  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                     19,737.00      19,737.00
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                        293.35       1,173.40                                   -1,173.40
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        14.68         125.45                                     -125.45
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 18.64         138.60                                     -138.60
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                 95.06         707.75                                     -707.75
          366  PERS                                         604.41       2,035.34                                   -2,035.34
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                   7,124.15       7,124.15                                   -7,124.15
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         2,000.00       2,000.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                   11,558.70     11,558.70                    -11,558.70
                     Total Function                       9,392.63      32,114.89     11,558.70      61,487.00      29,372.11


   220         SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                                              65,840.00      65,840.00
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                                               14,590.00      14,590.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                 8,299.00       8,299.00
                     Total Function                                                                  88,729.00      88,729.00


                                     Total Expenses       9,392.63      32,114.89     11,558.70     150,216.00     118,101.11


                         Net Income from Operations      -9,392.63     -32,114.89


                                         Net Income      -9,392.63     -32,114.89







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 19 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 301 CARL PERKINS
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                      125.00       2,468.30      1,322.90                     -2,468.30
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                            2,538.31      1,812.13       2,084.00        -454.31
                     Total Function                         125.00       5,006.61      3,135.03       2,084.00      -2,922.61


   160         VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                     187.50        187.50       4,300.00       4,112.50
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                                                                         2,085.00       2,085.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                                                                15,000.00      15,000.00
                     Total Function                                        187.50        187.50      21,385.00      21,197.50


                                     Total Expenses         125.00       5,194.11      3,322.53      23,469.00      18,274.89


                         Net Income from Operations        -125.00      -5,194.11


                                         Net Income        -125.00      -5,194.11







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 20 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 362 INDIAN EDUCATION
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    1,605.82       1,605.82        593.62                     -1,605.82
          425  STUDENT TRAVEL                            18,993.44      19,400.63      5,796.19                    -19,400.63
                     Total Function                      20,599.26      21,006.45      6,389.81                    -21,006.45


   120         BILINGUAL/BICULTURAL INST
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    1,202.67       4,564.40        477.37                     -4,564.40
                     Total Function                       1,202.67       4,564.40        477.37                     -4,564.40


   511         BOARD OF EDUCATION
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                                   2,124.73        675.36                     -2,124.73
                     Total Function                                      2,124.73        675.36                     -2,124.73


                                     Total Expenses      21,801.93      27,695.58      7,542.54           0.00     -27,695.58


                         Net Income from Operations     -21,801.93     -27,695.58


                                         Net Income     -21,801.93     -27,695.58







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 21 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 365 ANE 2018
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   100         REGULAR INSTRUCTION
          410  PROFESSIONAL & TECH SVCS                                 19,150.26                                  -19,150.26
          420  STAFF TRAVEL & PER DIEM                    1,100.00       1,605.00                                   -1,605.00
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     2,639.83       7,699.78      2,683.79                     -7,699.78
                     Total Function                       3,739.83      28,455.04      2,683.79                    -28,455.04


   550         DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 21,249.99                                  -21,249.99
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                                     1,466.60                                   -1,466.60
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                      318.75                                     -318.75
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                               318.75                                     -318.75
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                             1,625.64                                   -1,625.64
                     Total Function                                     24,979.73                                  -24,979.73


                                     Total Expenses       3,739.83      53,434.77      2,683.79           0.00     -53,434.77


                         Net Income from Operations      -3,739.83     -53,434.77


                                         Net Income      -3,739.83     -53,434.77







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 22 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 390 TEACHER HOUSING FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Revenue


           46  SCHOOL FACILITIES RENTAL                                 31,419.62                                   31,419.62


                                      Total Revenue           0.00      31,419.62                         0.00      31,419.62


    Expenses
   600         OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
          321  DIR/COORD/MGR (NON-CERT)                                 11,752.19                                  -11,752.19
          325  MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL                      4,798.03      36,064.84                                  -36,064.84
          329  SUBSTITUTES/TEMPORARIES                    1,075.46      68,631.81                                  -68,631.81
          361  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE                      1,375.08       8,104.15                                   -8,104.15
          362  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                        83.30       1,642.70                                   -1,642.70
          363  WORKER'S COMP                                 87.69       1,579.90                                   -1,579.90
          364  FICA/MEDICARE                                449.32       8,599.96                                   -8,599.96
          366  PERS                                         860.22       7,689.27                                   -7,689.27
          436  ELECTRICITY                                4,388.40      11,329.33                                  -11,329.33
          441  RENTAL PAYMENTS                            2,250.00      47,250.00                                  -47,250.00
          452  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES                       3,356.51      27,605.84      4,128.12                    -27,605.84
                     Total Function                      18,724.01     230,249.99      4,128.12                   -230,249.99


                                     Total Expenses      18,724.01     230,249.99      4,128.12           0.00    -230,249.99


                         Net Income from Operations     -18,724.01    -198,830.37


                                         Net Income     -18,724.01    -198,830.37







10/21/19                                               YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 23 of 23
08:01:40                                                  Income Statement                                 Report ID: LB170
                                             For the Accounting Period:   10 / 19


 710 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      ------------------------- Current Year ----------------------------
                                                      Current
Function  Object    Description                       Month         Current YTD    Current Enc      Budget       Variance
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


    Expenses
   700         STUDENT ACTIVITIES
          450  SUPPLIES, MATL & MEDIA                     5,864.94      11,121.39      4,996.84                    -11,121.39
                     Total Function                       5,864.94      11,121.39      4,996.84                    -11,121.39


                                     Total Expenses       5,864.94      11,121.39      4,996.84           0.00     -11,121.39


                         Net Income from Operations      -5,864.94     -11,121.39


                                         Net Income      -5,864.94     -11,121.39







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 2 


Author of Report:  Kaylin Charles    


Department/Location: Federal Programs   


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: September 19, 2019 


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers 


and school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our 


community members, elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD Mission, 


Objectives, Strategic Goals and/or 


School Goals 


September 


10, 2019 


Annual 


Inspection 
Annual Food Inspection for Akiachak School.  Education System Change 


September 


11-13, 2019 


Migrant Fall 


Training 


Attended Staff Development Migrant Recruiter and 


Records Manager training held by DEED.  
Education System Change 


September 


16-27, 2019 


Voyage to 


Excellence 


VTE First Responder and Outdoor Leadership 


phases attended by 2 Akiachak, 3 Akiak, and 3 


Tuluksak students.  


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


 


September 


25, 2019 


Committee  


Meeting 


Committee meeting held for ESEA Programs 


(Consolidated: Title I-A, Title I-C, Title III) 


Overview of grants presented to Site committees. 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


Education System Change 


September 


26, 2019  


Migrant 


Students 


Flag plugin in PowerSchool SIS installed to 


identify migrant students.  Education System Change 


September 


26, 2019 


Indian 


Education 


FY19 Indian Education funds drawdown 
submitted. Education System Change 


September 


30, 2019 


SRM Child 


Nutrition 


Child Nutrition Report in State Report Manager 
submitted with 464 records.  Education System Change 


September 


30, 2019 
Food Service 


Annual mandated eLearning modules completed by 
5 of 7 staff. 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


Education System Change 


October 3-


14, 2019 
EXCEL Alaska  


EXCEL NIT/Heavy Equipment Operations session 
attended by 3 Akiak, and 1 Tuluksak students.  


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


October 7-


18, 2019 


Voyage to 


Excellence 


VTE Driver’s Education and Culinary Arts phases 
attended by 2 Akiachak and 3 Akiak students 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


October 9, 


2019 


Committee 


Meeting 


Priorities from site committees discussed to be 
budgeted into Consolidated Applications.  


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 







Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 2 of 2 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


Education System Change 


October 13-


16, 2019 


Staff 


Development 


Alaska Association Career and Technical 
Education Conference attended by 4 staff district 
wide; Professional Development Conference 
funded out of Staff Development 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


Education System Change 


October 13-


16, 2019 


Youth and 


Elders 


Conference 


4 students along with 2 chaperones from each site, 
attended the annual Youth and Elders Conference 
hosted by First Alaskans Institute. 4 additional 
students from Akiak School were able to attend; 
funded by Akiak Native Community.  


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


Education System Change 


October 15, 


2019 
PFS K-2 Report 


Priority for Services for Kindergarten-2nd Grade 
Mirgrant Students report submitted to DEED. 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


Education System Change 


October 16, 


2019 


Indian 


Education APR 


Indian Education FY19 Annual Performance report 
submitted to Office of Indian Education 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


Education System Change 


October 17, 


2019 


Title VI-B, 


Section 619 


Special Education services for school-aged 
children and Pre-school disabled budget revision 
approved by DEED 


Students Succeed Culturally 


and Academically 


Community, Parents and Elder 


Involvement 


Staff Recruitment and 


Retention 


Education System Change 


 



























































Yupiit School District 


PO Box 51190 


Akiachak, AK 99551 


Regional School Board Report 


 


Page 1 of 1 


Author of Report: Anthony Graham    


Department/Location: Technology       


Date of Regional School Board Meeting: October 2019 


  


Mission Statement 


To educate all children to be successful in any environment. 


 


Vision Statement 


All members of the community are proud and committed to our school system.  Students have a positive learning environment, speak the Yupiaq 


language, know their culture, attend school regularly and graduate prepared to be successful in any environment.  The majority of our teachers and 


school staff are Yup’ik and speak their language, and the curriculum and instruction is based in Yup’ik values and traditions.  Our community members, 


elders, parents and students feel ownership in our schools 


 


Values 


Love for Children, Spirituality, Sharing, Humility, Hard Work, Respect for Others and Their Property, Cooperation, Family Roles, Knowledge of 


Family Tree, Hunter Success, Domestic Skills, Knowledge of Language, Avoid Conflict, Humor, Respect for Land, Respect for Nature 


 


Strategic Goal Areas: 


1. Students Succeed Culturally and Academically 


2. Community, Parents and Elder Involvement 


3. Staff Recruitment and Retention 


4. Education System Change 


  


Date(s) Activity Details 


Connection to YSD 
Mission, Objectives, 


Strategic Goals and/or 
School Goals 


Daily IT Support 


Troubleshooting this month included: BizHub copier issues; 
supporting various issues related to classroom printers not 
working; provided tech support surrounding general computer 
use; reconfigured all student iMac desktops in the KKI 
computer lab and connected to our MDM, troubleshooting of 
various testing issues with technology. 


Students Succeed 
Culturally and 
Academically 


 


September
2019 


Network 
Support 


Reconfigured networks in KKI and changed passwords on 
student and staff networks.  


 
Education System Change 
 


September 
October 


2019 
Large Projects  


Phone System/PA Upgrade- Received two quotes for phone 
system/PA system upgrades- one from Alaska Tech Services 
and the other from Alaska Communications. 
 
Copy Machine Upgrade- received quote from Konica Minolta 
to upgrade all four BizHub copiers across the district.  
 
Security System Upgrade- only one out of the four companies 
we reached out, ATS Alaska, is able to service our schools. The 
quote is quite expensive. 
 
 
Access YSD IT infrastructure- Alaska communications is a 
potential company to work with. We could potentially explore 
their managed technology services.  


Students Succeed 
Culturally and 
Academically 


 
Education System Change 


 


October 
2019 


Attended 
ACTE 


Conference  


Attended sessions on Alaska technology standards, CTE 
integration and college/career readiness.  


Students Succeed 
Culturally and 
Academically 


 







 Akiak School   Akiachak School   Tuluksak School 
 P.O. Box 49   P.O. Box 51189   P.O. Box 115 
 Akiak, Alaska 99552  Akiachak, Alaska 99551  Tuluksak, Alaska 99679 
 Tel. (907) 765-4600   Tel. (907) 825-3665   Tel. (907) 695-5621 
     


 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 
 
 


Superintendent’s Report 
Yupiit School District 


November 1, 2019 
 
1. Appreciations/Congratulations  
a.  Mindi has been a huge helper in working out the kinks with Aimsweb Plus testing. 
b.  We need accolades for Kaylin and John in getting the title grants completed and in progress. 
c.  I want to thank each of you who participated in the Budget Committee Meeting for 
determination of title fund spending.  Your collaborative efforts assure all have a voice in the 
process. 
d. Thank you to Mr. Haberly’s wife for the Sticky Buns!  I divided and shared with the district 
office!  What a great cook. 
e.  Thanks to Doug Bushey for the invitation to Tuluksak for his Family Engagement Spaghetti 
Dinner and Yupik Dancing.  It was a great evening and represented by 177 plates served. 
f.  Thanks to Matthew Turner for making the bread! And others who helped. 
 
2. Strategic Planning  
a. I would like to suggest a committee to quarterly review our strategic plan. Many of the goals we 
have set have been met as of this date. I would like us to review additional goals to work on in 
addition to the ones that are ongoing. It is suggested we remain in a holding pattern and enhance 
the ones we have to assure fully meeting that particular goal. 
b.  Principals have be asked to follow up on student reading logs in an effort to keep students 
reading in the evenings. 
c. Students are participating in the Acellus courses after school. 
d. Principals have been asked to review the attendance and leave BP with staff.  No more than 10% 
of staff should be out of the building on any given day.  Prior approval is expected for leave taken 
the day before or the day after a holiday.   
 
3. Finances and Grants 
a. We are hopeful the student count in October will allow additional funds per student allocation. 
Enrollment continues to remain steady since last month.  
b.  Mindi has submitted to the state 17 additional intensive students which if approved will 
generate at least a million dollars to the budget through SPED. 
c.  Additionally, we are submiting an application for a Literacy Grant to DEED  (3-5 years with 
over a million distributed) to further meet the reading needs of our students.  I contacted the state 
department and very excited to participate in this.  Mindi is taking the lead.  A letter of intent was 
submitted October 25 and our final application will be November 1.   
 
 
 







 Akiak School   Akiachak School   Tuluksak School 
 P.O. Box 49   P.O. Box 51189   P.O. Box 115 
 Akiak, Alaska 99552  Akiachak, Alaska 99551  Tuluksak, Alaska 99679 
 Tel. (907) 765-4600   Tel. (907) 825-3665   Tel. (907) 695-5621 
     


 


We want to use these funds to meet our strategic goal that we have students on reading level by 
grade 3.  We would like to use the monies for the following; 


1. Purchase of LLI materials 
2. Hire a Reading Specialist to handle the grant 
3. Purchase ipads for one on one 
4. Additional teacher training in the use of (Leveled Literacy Intervention)  LLI 
5. Etc.… 


 d.  Working on a yearly Budget Calendar for the district   
e.  Working with John on grant spending, personnel hiring. 
f.  At this point in time we are 2 pupils over in our foundation funding formula.  Final count is the 
last Friday in October and November 16 we should know about our $$ from the state. 
 
4. Facilities/Maintenance  
a.  Need teacher housing 
b.  Break-in and theft in Akiachak and Akiak.  Our teacher vehicle was broken into in Akiak and 
the maintenance fuel was stolen in Akiachak. 
c.  We have had over 450 workorders submitted through the SEERC Maintenance system.  SEERC 
notified us to speak with Judy Anderson about the excessive numbers of workorders.  I will 
explain this in closed session. 
d.  Judy has been asked to recore one door in the Akiachak Maintenance Shop to securely store 
shop materials and tools. 
e. Judy has been asked to look into the repair of the USA flag at Akiachak school.  Her report will 
follow  
f.  In response to Sam George’s letter, Judy has been told by Title Search that there will be a 
charge of $250.00 for the first search and $200.00 for each thereafter.  If the question by Sam is 
about who owns the land then perhaps Akiak should pay for the search.  The last lease to be 
discussed was in 1986 to our knowledge.   
g.  Principals will check in teachers into housing and do the inspections of the premises for in and 
out.  Principals will be. In charge of issue of keys nd signature of the contact lease and key 
agreement.  This will take time off of Judy’s to deal with other maintenance issues.   
h.  Principals have made several workorders they feel ate of safety for children matter.   
 
5. Technology  
a. Anthony is looking at company or individual to look at our infrastructure to see where expenses 
can be cut and review the need for upgrades in our system. Currently, there is no backup system in 
place should a main computer go down.  
b. Within the next 2 years our phone system will be outdated by 30 years. We are going to 
eventually need PA systems in all three schools and phone upgrades. Anthony has estimate on his 
report. 
c.  During our District Leadership meeting on Monday, October 21, Anthony issued an assignment 
to principals to do an inventory of technology equipment.  We would like to see fair distribution of 
equipment and target having one on one ipad and or computer for each school. 
 
 
 







 Akiak School   Akiachak School   Tuluksak School 
 P.O. Box 49   P.O. Box 51189   P.O. Box 115 
 Akiak, Alaska 99552  Akiachak, Alaska 99551  Tuluksak, Alaska 99679 
 Tel. (907) 765-4600   Tel. (907) 825-3665   Tel. (907) 695-5621 
     


 


6. Student Activities  
a.  Students traveled to AFN in Fairbanks 
b.  Students traveling to Excel and Voyage 
c.  Volleyball  
d.  Each school has completed Student Government election. 
 
7. Professional Development  
a.  Anthony Graham, Bill McCarthy, Marshall Talbot and Armando Quintana, CTE Conference  
     (Mr. Talbot lead one of the breakout sessions at the conference). Good representation for the 
district. 
b. NIEA Conference, Janice George and Board Members, Willie and Peter Gregory, October 7-13  
c. Principals, Doug Bushey, Brandon Haberly, and Paul Gilbert and Superintendent Bennett to the               
Principal’s conference, October 23 – 29.  
d.  Literacy Coaches and Mindi Burford training for LLI in Garden Grove, CA. October 19-26 
 
8. Personnel  
a. Michele Perkins, Akiachak, Resigned 
b. John Hammond, Akiachak, Literacy Coach 
c. John Stackhouse, DO. Contract and Title change 
d. Tom Graves title change and reassignment 
d. Teacher Evaluation tools for staff observations along with training with state coach Melissa 
Linton. First round of non-tenured teacher’s evaluation due Nov. 30 
e. DO Staff training with Bamboo HR November 14, 2019 (webinar) 
f.  Recognizing the need to update and align the Certified and Classified Handbooks to Board 
Policy 
g.  In January will begin to evaluate principals and issue contracts for next year. 
h.  Principals are completing first round on non-tenured evaluations. 
i. NEW HIRES 
 1. Akiachak,  John Hammonds 
 2. Tuluksak,  SPED 
 3. Tuluksak,   
 4. Tuluksak, 
 
9. Superintendent Meetings  
a.  Attend online training every Tuesday this fall term from 4 – 6:30 pm.  
b.  Continuing to work with Dan Polta superintendent from Denali Borough. 
c.  Attended ASA fall Meeting in Fairbanks September 25-28 
d.  Planning to attend the ASA winter meeting in Anchorage December 4-5.  
e.  Meeting with ASBA in Anchorage Nov 6 at Hilton 9-12 with Lon Garrison and Board 
f.  Auditors Dec. 6 Anchorage at 2pm. 
g.  Planning to attend AASB meeting in Anchorage, November 7-10  
h. Attended NIEA with Board October 7-12, Minneapolis 
i.  Attending Principals Conference with Principals October 23-29 
 
 







 Akiak School   Akiachak School   Tuluksak School 
 P.O. Box 49   P.O. Box 51189   P.O. Box 115 
 Akiak, Alaska 99552  Akiachak, Alaska 99551  Tuluksak, Alaska 99679 
 Tel. (907) 765-4600   Tel. (907) 825-3665   Tel. (907) 695-5621 
     


 


j.  Traveled to Tuluksak for the Family Engagement Night/Spaghetti dinner 
k. Scheduled to attend Akiak Read Night for Family Engagement Nov 19, 2019 
l.  Attending Coalition Equity in Education November 6 @ Hilton. 
m.  Webinar for training in Bamboo HR Nov 14, 2019 
 


10.  US Department of Education 
Akiachak HS has been chosen to participate in a longitudinal study by the US Department  
of Education.  The Principal, Math teacher and a Coordinator chosen by the Principal will  
receive a stipend.   The last study was conducted in 2009 and this is a continuation of that  
study. 


 
11.  Closing Thoughts 
1-  As leaders “Who do we influence?  
2- Has the Strategic Plan made our district better? 
3- Children entering kindergarten will graduate in 2032, How do we build their 


foundation? 
3- The camp site rule is “I left it a better place than I found it”. 
 


 
 
 
 


 


 
 
 
 
 


  







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Executive Session     
 
 


We need a motion to go into an executive session. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Board Travel/Info     
 
 


The upcoming AASB conference is scheduled on November 7-10, 2019 in Anchorage. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







 
  


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Date: November 1, 2019 
To: Regional School Board 
From: Cassandra Bennett, Superintendent 


Re:      Next RSB Meeting     
 
 


The upcoming RSB meetings are scheduled on the following: Special RSB Meeting on November 6, 2019 in 
Anchorage and the regular RSB meeting in Akiachak on November 21, 2019. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 







Yupiit School District 


Regional School Board of Education Meetings 
 


3rd Thursday 
Meeting Date 


2nd Monday 
Agenda Deadline 


2nd Wednesday Packet Info & 
Reports due @ 8:00 AM 


2nd Friday 
Packets Distributed 


July 18, 2019 July 8, 2019 July 9, 2019 July 12, 2019 


August 15, 2019 August 5, 2019 August 6, 2019 August 9, 2019 


September 19, 2019 September 9, 2019 September 10, 2019 September 13, 2019 


October 17, 2019 


Rescheduled November 1, 2019 


October 7, 2019 October 8, 2019 October 11, 2019 


November 21, 2019 November 11, 2019 November 12, 2019 November 15, 2019 


December 19, 2019 December 9, 2019 December 10, 2019 December 13, 2019 


January 16, 2020 January 6, 2020 January 7, 2020 January 10, 2020 


February 20, 2020 February 10, 2020 February 11, 2020 February 14, 2020 


March 19, 2020 March 9, 2020 March 10, 2020 March 13, 2020 


April 16, 2020 April 6, 2020 April 7, 2020 April 10, 2020 


May 21, 2020 May 11, 2020 May 12, 2020 May 15, 2020 


June 18, 2020 June 8, 2020 June 9, 2020 June 12, 2020 
    


BB 9320(a) Regular Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of each regular meeting. The 
local media shall be provided with an annual calendar of regular Board meetings and shall be notified of any changes to the calendar. 
The Board shall hold 1 regular meeting on the 3rd Thursday of each month. Unless changed by the Board, regular meetings shall be held 
at 11:00 AM at the School Library.  Notice of regular meetings shall be posted at least three days prior to the meeting. **not 
scheduled on 3rd Thursday 


 





		Oath of Office

		Official Election Results

		Oath of Office

		Approval of Agenda

		Approval of Minutes

		Action Item A.

		Action Item B.

		Action Item C.

		Action Item D.

		Action Item E.

		Action ITem F.

		Action Item G.

		Attendance Report

		Akiachak Principal Report

		Akiak Principal Report

		Tuluksak Principal Report

		Sped/Curriculum Director's Report

		Tribal Ed Report

		ANE Director's Report

		Business Manager's Report

		Federal/State Programs Report

		Maintenance Director's Report

		Tech Director's Report

		Superinrendent's Report

		Executive Session

		Board Travel/Info

		Next Regular/Special Mtg








